December 5,
1941

Dear Jaflrays,

Fur tne aszond sditlon of Statisticul Tables I have been wrestling

wit: thes -robl2as you rolse on the volue of gravity In thes 1lpwi of
Geuwetiewn und LuC. Bullard, Roy. Soc. Iroo. A. 1TH, p.ll3.

Tnese writers plve two voloes for Taoohinpton, vhich theay repard
fw Ll setisfuotory agreement and which average 980.082, snad = value
fur Jetdington (f.F.L.) 901,181, They conclude aleo that in ~baclute
vulue lotudam, and 1n conaseyuence naarly everything elae d2rived from
fotsdeam, la -OLY too high. I ghousd Lbe pled to kanw 1T you agres
ep. -roxigately with &ll thls.

“Lth roppect to hs aquotor, poles mad standsrd value (poosibly

reforring to 45"} tha form of stetement I should like to be pro forma

Waghington 39° 980.082
Teddington 51°25! 981.161
whenoe
Equator 978.058
Fole . GB3.165 and
atandard value (45°) 580, 604.

This would be &%t lerst intelligible, and I should like tc make 1t

aprroximately true. I presume that Brown ead Bullard{s values have
besn reduced to asea level, but they do not mention the letltudes of

thelr ssations. Probably you have those of the Bureau of Standards



and the ".F.L. pufficlently scourately, which aeenmg to mean ot least

a8 acourate &8 the nsareat mlnute. I am pup-osing aleso that for auch
g purnose the socelkeratlon ls taksn to e llnsarly related with cos®
or ain® . . ‘fithout somé such convention I do not kaew what She
equatorial ond polar valuss Q=N maan. aivljrators At leagt use such a
forruls, wits an edjustment for helpht avova sen level.

Iqura sincerely,



